

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 October 2022 11:53
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Analytical questions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear [REDACTED]

Sorry, I missed this email due to travelling. Are you free for a brief phone/TEAMS call to discuss? I am available anytime for the remainder of today except 13:00-14:00.

With thanks,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 10 October 2022 12:26
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Analytical questions

Good morning [REDACTED]

Following on from our discussion on reference samples that you kindly offered, I would like to share this information with FERA, please confirm you are happy for me to do so.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 21 April 2021 10:12

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: Analytical questions

Dear [REDACTED]

We have responses from [REDACTED] that I have included below on the analytical questions and some comments on potential method improvements. By copy, I would like to introduce you to [REDACTED] who you and your colleagues can contact directly if there are further questions, please copy [REDACTED] and I on all correspondence regarding SAA-1000/EEA-NH4/AGCCE.

Please see below for some information from the lab:

- LoD is still 10ug/l as previously quoted.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

One question not answered was on column recovery, please can you send further explanation to [REDACTED] if this information is still required.

- Can you confirm what you mean by 'Column Recovery'?

With best wishes,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]

AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.

[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.